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Buying Energy: Who's Who?
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You can do it yourself.
Do you have an energy manager on staff? Do
you have the time and the resources necessary
to make an informed decision?

So you have
to choose a
supplier.

Or you can hire a
broker/consultant.
They'll bring experience and work on your
behalf, but you still have to make sure you're
hiring the right one.

THE QUESTION IS HOW

The answer?
It depends on the customer!

ALWAYS PART OF BUYING ENERGY
- Not all suppliers are created equal.
- Customers should competitive shop for the best offer.
- Do your research; online reviews, ask for advice.
- Review the supply agreement; big print/small print.

Energy
Suppliers

BUYING DIRECTLY - SUPPLIERS
- Advantage: No broker fee.
- Disadvantage: Requires time, knowledge, and effort to
understand the energy market, evaluate price quotes, and
contract language.

SO, SUPPLIER OR BROKER?
If you work directly with the supplier, you are likely a
larger volume consumer and/or have a dedicated energy
manager. If this isn't you, you should consider working
with a broker/consultant.

Brokers & Consultants
NOT ALWAYS CREATED EQUAL

Transactional

Consultative

- Call centers.

- Works with the business to

- Only interested in signing you

identify the best contract.

up to line their pocket.

- More supply options.

- May save over the utility, but

- Manages and explains RFP

that's not always the case and

process.

sometimes a business really is

- Wants to help the business

better off with the utility.

grow.

Either way, transparency is key.

If You'reWorking With A Broker...
THREE QUESTIONS TO ASK

What are you charging me?

How do you get confirmation of
fees?

What does your research show?

Interview potential brokers. Ask how

It's better to do this before you sign

Chances are you read online reviews

much they charge for their services. If

anything, but if you're reevaluating

before any major purchase. Selecting a

they tell you they aren't charging you,

your options, it's best to start by

broker isn't any different.

this is a warning sign. They aren't

asking!

working for free.

Start with Google reviews and then check
A reputable broker should be

out Better Business Bureau customer

Fact is, the broker sets the fee and they should explain that

comfortable explaining their fee

reviews and complaints. Are the results

cost - before you sign anything.

structure and elaborating on the

favorable or negative? Factor this in to

services it covers.

your decision.

THE IMPORTANCE OF DUE DILIGENCE
- Don't hire the first broker that calls or calls the most.

- Eliminate transactional brokers from consideration.

- Don't hire a broker through competing RFPs. Vet

Common
Pitfalls
PROTECT YOUR BUSINESS

brokers/consultants before the RFP process.

- Insist on transparency.

WHY IT MATTERS
When you consider your options for buying energy, it can
seem overwhelming. You may question if investing time in
sorting it out is really worth it.

The potential financial impact shows a few minutes of
research paired with prioritizing transparency are
essential steps in protecting your business.
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What Have We Learned?
Questions?

